

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 4, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Brian Hewson
Subject: Re: OESP and FHP

Thanks Brian

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 4, 2017, at 7:06 AM, Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@oeb.ca> wrote:
 >
 > I understand that part of the meeting this morning will be an update on progress around the non-GA parts off FHP.
 >
 > I wanted to let you know where things are at on OESP:
 > - May 1 implementation of changes to the OESP CSP system has been completed for both changes in credits by 50% and addition of new customer eligibility
 >
 > - LDCs and USMPs have received Rate Orders/Letter to require implementation of new credits as of May 1, in line with Regulation. Ongoing monitoring. All consumers on OESP will see revised credits on bills after May 1.
 >
 > - Communications of new credits and eligibility through website, OEB News Release, planned OEB bill insert to all consumers (this is already in production and LDCs are aware). Agencies informed of changes and provided with options for moving forward on new eligibility, ie use of existing application forms but write in new eligibility to support early/fast adoption of the new criteria.
 >
 > - Discussions with MCSS and Energy proceeding and agreement from DMs and Chair on strategy for increasing social assistance clients enrolment in OESP agreed to.
 >
 > Thought it may be helpful to have this for the meeting.
 >
 >
 > Sent from my iPad